
Josephine Kennedy 

From: Ciara Walshe [ciara.walsh@medtronic.com] 

Sent: 23 April 2009 1 1 :57 

To : Licensing Staff 

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO248-01. (Reference Number: W0248-01- 
0904231 15647) 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Attachment 1 .doc 

Title: Miss 

First Name: Ciara 
SurName: Walshe 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 
1: 

Address Line 
2: 

Cavan road 

Ballyhaise 

Cavan Address Line 
3: 

County: Cavan 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 0874145990 

Email: ciara.waIsh@medtronic.com 
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Cavan Road, 
Ballyhaise, 
Cavan. 
22/04/09 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Office of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Re: Application by Oxygen Environmental Ltd, for a licence to operate an 
integrated Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure 
Townlands, Cavan, Co. Cavan. Your ref: W0248/01 

Dear SirMadam, 

I ask that the Environmental Protection Agency refuse the above application and close 
the present facility. 

I live approximately 3 miles from the site. The noxious gases are constantly around 
my house. The landfill is in an inappropriate area being too close to Cavan town and 
a number of villages. It should under no circumstances be allowed to expand. 

I also have great concerns regarding the effect this facility has on the quality of the 
water and air in the area. There have also been concerns about the increased risk of 
cancer and other diseases in the area and I really feel that making it larger could cause 
these problems to be more widespread. 

I strongly recommend that the EFA refuse this licence. 

Regards, 
Ciara Walshe 
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